

Eduardo Alfonso-Sierra is Economist (BSc. and MSc.) and Computer Scientist (BSc). He has conducted research on health economics and impact evaluation of public policy in the health sector. His research interests comprise economic evaluation of health programmes and the allocation of resources in the health sector, health systems organization and policies to improve access to health care. He has been advisor at the Ministry of Health and the Ministry of Planning in Colombia where his work contributed to decision making in the public sector. He also has served as a consultant for the World Bank, UNICEF and the World Health Organization.

**Educational Qualification:**

MSc. in Economics, Universidad de Los Andes, Bogotá – Colombia,

BSc. in Economics, Universidad de Los Andes, Bogotá – Colombia

BSc. in Computer Science, Universidad de Los Andes, Bogotá – Colombia

**Professional Experience:**

2015	World Bank, Consultant Geographic variations in health care
2013 - present	World Health Organization/TDR, Consultant Economic evaluation vector control interventions
2014	World Bank, Consultant Universal Health Coverage, Systematic review
2013	U.S. Fund for UNICEF, Consultant Economic evaluation integrated community case management
2012	Fiduprevisora (stewardship body of special health system regime) Capitation payments and risk adjustment
2011	World Bank, Consultant Priority setting and access to health care. Right to health Ministry of Health, Colombia, Consultant Primary Health Care, Systematic review
2010	Ministry of Planning, Colombia. Advisor/Researcher. Monitoring and impact evaluation of public policy.
2007-2010	Ministry of Health, Colombia. Advisor/Researcher. Methods on economic evaluation of health technologies, health insurance regulation, risk adjustment, provider payment mechanisms.
2006-2007	Ministry of Planning, Colombia. Advisor/Researcher. Monitoring and impact evaluation of public policy.
2006	Researcher Econometría, Impact evaluation